St Michael and all angels Primary school www.smaaawirral.com Twitter: @smaaanews

Important dates to remember.....

All CLUBS CANCELLED Monday 19th March due to Staff Training Tuesday 20th March – Parent ESafety Workshop – 2pm Thursday 22nd March - Non-Uniform Day in exchange for cakes Thursday 22nd March – Easter Fayre at 3:30pm Wednesday 28th March – Children Break Up for Easter Thursday 29th March – INSET DAY (Teaching Staff)

Easter Fayre

Please come and support our Easter Fayre after school on Thursday 22nd March. Even if you can only pop in for 5 minutes, please come and take a look and you might even bump into the Easter Bunny!

Raffle Tickets - Each morning next week, we will be selling tickets for our Easter raffle on the playground. Please support us in our fundraising efforts and you never know you might win a great prize! The raffle will be drawn at the end of the Easter Fayre.

Weekly Attendance

Congratulations to Year 6 for having the best attendance this week! Overall attendance has been poor this week, with no class being over 95% - this is a cause for concern and needs to improve.

Foundation 2	93.0%
Year 1	86.5%
Year 2	90.8%
Year 3	94.0%
Year 4	88.7%
Year 5	88.5%
Year 6	94.8%

Year 3 had a wonderful trip to the Gillmoss recycling and discovery centre in Liverpool. They learnt how important it is to REDUCE, REUSE AND RECYCLE.



Thank you to all the parents who attended the EYFS parent workshops and to the staff who led them and go to a lot of effort in preparing such worthwhile sessions. These sessions are an important way of school and home working in partnership and we really value your attendance.

Twitter and Facebook

Please remember to look at 'Facebook' and 'Twitter' where you will find some new teaching videos posted by our EYFS teachers to support learning at home. You will also find a number of photos linked to the learning activities children across the school have taken part in. St Michael and All Angels Catholic Primary School, New Hey Road, Upton, Wirral CH495LE 0151 677 4088

16 March 2018

"So remember to look up at the stars and not down at your feet. Try to make sense of what you see and wonder about what makes a universe exist. Be curious. And however difficult life may seem, there is always something you can do and succeed at. It matters that you don't just give up."

Stephen Hawking

FREE online safety workshop for parents & carers

Muddled by Minecraft or rattled by Roblox? NSPCC and O2 are running an hour-long interactive workshop with tips, tools and advice on how to keep your child safe online. Talking about online safety with your child doesn't need to be difficult -build your confidence to have those important conversations, get to know your child's online world and learn where to go for help and advice. The workshop will take place at **2pm on Tuesday 20th** March. Don't miss out on this great opportunity!

School Games Award

We are again working towards achieving a School Games Award. Please visit the school games website

www.yourschoolgames.com

Please also visit the PE page on our own school website where you will find a calendar of events.

ST MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS PRIMARY SCHOOL

www.smaaawirral.com Twitter: @smaaanews









Thursday 22nd March <u>3:30pm to 5pm</u> Easter Bunny **Easter Raffle Bottle Tombola** Sweet Tombola Lucky Bags Teddy Tombola **Play Your Cards Right Colouring Competition** Water or Wine Face Painting New Toys & Books



